
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 

Local Plan 
From: 
To: 
Subject: Warrington Local Plan Consultation 
Date: 16 June 2019 18:57:30 

To whom it may concern., 
I have followed the progress of the local plan with interest and wish to express the 
following concerns 
1. Despite many on he rooms the revised plan is very similar. Very, very little has 
changed. 
2. Why use Green belt when Brown belt land is available with less disruption and less 
economic and environmental impact. 
3. The infrastructure is still not clear  and surely that must be known as this is neefed for 
the building and development. How many houses, roads and communities will need to be 
destroyed and homeowners will have their houses compulsorily purchased? 
4. Warrington is already gridlocked st key tomes and this is exaggerated to an 
unacceptable level if there is an incident on the motorways. Surely the A49 needs to be 
developed? 
5. How many jobs are needed to dupport the population increase? Surely it cannot be 
sustained. 
6. Warri from does not need extra housing as there are plenty of housing run down and 
underdeveloped. The centre could support more housing and that world support the town 
shopping centres. 
This is just a few of the major concerns. 
There is no need to build so many. It cuts down employment land, destroys the existing 
infrastructures and the charater of warrington itself. 
Kind Regards 
Jenni Wood 




